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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Henry Pietropaoli <hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Mark Jacobson'; 'Amitai Schwartz'; 'Richard Makdisi'
Subject: Re: Missing log SB4  -RE: CASE: RO3143: 811 PARAMOUNT RD.

Hi Mark,  
 
It was good to meet with you and Dilan today.  
 
Regarding the missing bore log for SB4; I did look through my file today and see that no log was produced, however the 
bore is described in the top paragraph on page 8 of the May 17, 2016 report as follows: 
 
“The boring lithology consisted of an upper 6 inches of garden soil overlying light brown silty clay. Light‐green 
discoloration was noted in bore SB4 between 3‐5 feet bgs and a light oil odor was noticeable in the 5 foot sample.” 
 
Maybe this is helpful to you. Will look forward to your directive. 
 
Thanks, 
Henry 
 

HENRY PIETROPAOLI,  P.G.  
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  

2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201 
Berkeley, CA 94710 
Wk Phone:  510-644-3123 
Fax:  510-644-3859 
Cell: 510-926-9416 

hpietropaoli@stellar‐environmental.com  

www.stellar-environmental.com 
 
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: 'Amitai Schwartz'; 'hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com' 
Cc: Mark Jacobson; Richard Makdisi; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: CASE: RO3143: 811 PARAMOUNT RD. 
 
Mr. Schwartz, 
I’ve verified that our Chief (Dilan Roe) has accepted my invitation to attend the meeting on Feb 2nd at 10 am – 
12.  Since she has final signature authority on closures, she can help identify paths forward, including 
alternative paths. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
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Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Amitai Schwartz [mailto:amitai@schwartzlaw.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 12:13 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'hpietropaoli@stellar‐environmental.com'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Mark Jacobson; Richard Makdisi 
Subject: Re: CASE: RO3143: 811 PARAMOUNT RD. 
 

Mr. Detterman.  Has this date and time of 2/2/17 been confirmed? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Amitai Schwartz 

On 12/12/2016 10:37 AM, Detterman, Mark, Env. Health wrote: 

Henry – Thanks for the dates and times. 
  
All – Thank you for identifying a series of time to meet.  I’ve tentatively reserved 10 – 12 
February 2nd at this end with our supervisor Dilan Roe.  She has final sign-off for case closures 
and it’s good to get her thoughts while a site is still heading towards that end.  Likewise, please 
reserve the time.  I’ll keep you posted if changes are necessary. 
Regards, 
  
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
  
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
  

From: Henry Pietropaoli [mailto:hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:01 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Mark Jacobson; Amitai Schwartz; Richard Makdisi 
Subject: CASE: RO3143: 811 PARAMOUNT RD. 
  
Hi Mark, 
  



3

Attached is our notification of available meeting dates.  It has also been uploaded to GeoTracker and the 
Alameda County servers.  
Let us know what day and time slot you set. 
  
Thanks and Happy Holidays, 
Henry 
  

HENRY PIETROPAOLI,  P.G.  
STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.  
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201 
Berkeley, CA 94710 
Wk Phone:  510-644-3123 
Fax:  510-644-3859 
Cell: 510-926-9416 

hpietropaoli@stellar‐environmental.com  

www.stellar-environmental.com 
  
  
  

 


